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April 15,2010

Ms. Felicia Jones

Project Manager

ExxonMobil

Environmental Services Company
3553 Atlantic Avenue, #338
Long Beach, CA 90807

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS — MOBIL SERVICE STATION 18MAP, 20802 SOUTH VERMONT
AVENUE, TORRANCE, CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. R4-2007-0019, SERIES NO. 090, CI-9500,
UST FILE NO. R-05290)

Dear Ms. Jones: .

In our letter dated April 20, 2009, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under Order
No. R4-2007-0019, which spcciﬁes your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In a letter dated April 12, 2010, you notified the Regional Board that you ceased Fenton’s Reagent (Cool-
OX™) discharge for this site and that you requested termination of the WDR.

The monitoring results were provided to this Regional Board in quarterly monitoring reports. Since you
have completed the in-situ remediation and no longer need the WDR, the coverage under Board Order
No. R4-2007-0019, for the subject facility is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement under
the terms of the permit.

If you have any questions, please contact the Acting Chief of Groundwater Permlttmg and Landﬁll
Section, Dr. Rebecca Chou, at (213) 620-6156.

Sincerely,

Tracy ¥, Bgoscue
Execu Qfficer
cc: Mr. Hari Patel, SWRCB, Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund
: Ms. Nancy Matsumoto, Water Replenishment District of Southern California

Mr. Ken Lew, Torrance Fire Department
Ms. Karen Gale, Kleinfelder

California Environmental Protection Agency
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Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of California’s water resources for the benefit of present and future generations.



